Received by NSD/FARA Registration Unit 12/11/2019 10:55:27 AM

Re: December update to Mighty Earth's Trader Tracker

Compliance
Wed 12/11/2019 10:51 AM
To: Compliance <compliance@waxmanstrategies.com>

From: Sarah Brickman <sarah@mightyearth.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11,2019 6:40 AM

To: Laura de Gruijter <Laura.DeGruijter@bunge.com>; Rapid Response
<rapidresponse@mightyearth.org>

Cc: Ben Vreeburg <Ben.Vreeburg@bunge.com>; Nora Conry <Nora.Conry@bunge.com>; Jaideep Bedi
<Jaideep.Bedi@bunge.com>; Phil Aikman <phil@mightyearth.org>

Subject: RE: December update to Mighty Earth's Trader Tracker

Dear Laura,

The Trader Tracking' table is based on Bunge's most updated grievance log. We are sharing it with you
in case you would like to provide feedback on it before it is published. Please let me know if you have
any comments on the categorization of each grievance in our table.

Best,

SARAH BRICKMAN | SENIOR ASSOCIATE | miahtvearth.org
T +1-941-726-5851

sarah@mightvearth.org

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter

The work of Mighty Earth is supported by Waxman Strategies. Waxman Strategies’ work on forest conservation is funded in part by
Aidenvironment. Waxman is required under 22 U.S.C. § 614 to disclose that this materialis distributed on behalf of the aforementioned
organization, working under grant from the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation. Additional information is on file with the
Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
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Re: Cargill near Gulf of Mexico

Compliance
Wed 12/11/2019 10:53 AM
To: Compliance <compliance@waxmanstrategies.com>

From: Lucia von Reusner <lucia@mightyearth.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11,2019 8:05 AM

To: chiara della pepa <chiaradellapepa@gmail.com>

Cc: Anita Krajnc <anita.krajnc@gmail.com>; Poli Sotomayor <soc.paola.sotomayor@gmail.com>; Mat
Jacobson <mat@mightyearth.org>; Simone Scampoli <s.scampoli@gmail.com>; Ayse Deniz Kavur
<aysedenizkavur@gmail.com>; Marc R <ramonedamorenomarc@gmail.com>; Kristin Urquiza
<kristin@mightyearth.org>

Subject: Re: Cargill near Gulf of Mexico

Great, that works for our end. Thanks!

MIGHTY

LUCIA VON REUSNER]
Campaign Director, U.S. Agriculture
T+1 (202) 899-2634 Ext 114

C +1 (845) 943-8898

Washington, DC

The work of Mighty Earth is supported by Waxman Strategies. Waxman Strategies’ work on soy is
funded in part by the National Wildlife Federation under grants from the Norwegian Agency for
Development Cooperation. Waxman Strategies is required under 22 U.S.C. § 614 to disclose that this
material is distributed by Waxman Strategies on behalf of the one of the aforementioned organizations
working under a grant from the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation. Additional information
is on file with the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.

On Mon, 9 Dec 2019, 17:47 Lucia von Reusner, <lucia@miahtvearth.ora> wrote;

Hi Chiara,
Unless there is significant urgency to discuss something this week, next week would work best for our
team- we could be available any day Monday-Thursday at 10amEST

On Mon, 9 Dec 2019, 16:33 Lucia von Reusner, <lucia@miahtvearth.ora> wrote:

Hi Chiara, thank you for reaching out and exciting that you are interested in collaborating around
Cargill. This week is a little challenging for our schedules but we may be able to find a time that
works- what time zone are you in?

Best,
Lucia
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LUCIA VON REUSNERI
Campaign Director, U.S. Agriculture
T +1 (202) 899-2634 Ext 114

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
Development Cooperation. Waxman Strategies is required under 22 U.S.C. 8§ 614 to disclose that
this material is distributed by Waxman Strategies on behalf of the one of the aforementioned
organizations working under a grant from the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation.
Additional information is on file with the Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
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